SGA Meeting Minutes for 11/06/2023

The meeting was called to order at 4:01 PM by President Amberlie Wilson. The attendance was taken, and quorum was met. The minutes for the meeting on 10/30/2023 were sent out and have been approved.

Special Orders of Business

• There are no special orders of business at this time.

Officer Reports

Judicial – Katherine Webb

- There will be no court this week.
- Interviews for the Chief Arbiter position will be held on Wednesday, November 29th. The time has not been set yet.

Board of Governors Representative (BOG) - Stella Dunn

No Report

Faculty Executive Board Representative (FEB) - Brooke Sears

• FEB did not meet this week. They will meet next week, Monday, November 13th.

Secretary - Jade Hudgins

No Report

Parliamentarian – Kiyah Gibson

No Report

Ombudsman - Jonathan Hill

No Report

Business Manager - Taylor Brown

• No Report

Vice President – Taylor Glancy

No Report

President – Amberlie Wilson

- Amberlie will be going to the Town Hall tomorrow, Tuesday, November 7th, to the Town Council meeting. If you have anything you want presented to the Town Council, contact Amberlie Wilson.
- The two surveys sent out last week are still available, so please fill them out. Amberlie will resend them out tomorrow in a new email so it may be easily accessed.

Committee Reports

Committee on Rules

No Report

CUSAC

No Report

Budgetary Commission

• No Report

Technology Committee

• A "scavenger hunt" of the SGA webpage was sent to the committee members to get a better idea of how well students can navigate the page. The results came back well, but some slight tweaks must be made to make the governing documents easier to find.

Philanthropy Committee

• The Winter Warmth Drive ends next Thursday, November 16th. Please bring in any jackets, hats, gloves, etc. that are gently used or new to the Welcome Center.

Campus Life Committee

No Report

Unfinished Business

• There is no unfinished business at this time.

New Business

• There is no new business at this time.

Announcements

- ALEF is having a fundraiser for the Crayon Initiative. They will be tabling for donations in the Student Center lobby from 10:00am 3:00pm on Wednesday, November 8th and from 12:00pm 3:00pm on Thursday, November 9th. Anyone who donates any amount will be entered into a raffle for a \$15 Starbucks gift card. Their Coloring Party event will be held on Thursday from 6:30pm 8:30pm by the Subway Stage, and the drawing for the gift card will also take place.
- Alpha Psi Omega had a few announcements:
 - This is the week of *The Thanksgiving Play*. The play will be Thursday, November 9th Sunday, November 12th. The showings are at 7:00pm except Sunday, which will be at 2:00pm.
 - o Next Tuesday, November 14th, auditions for *APO Presents: The Tree*. It is a horror genre play. Callbacks will be the next day.
 - o The theatre major is officially coming back!
- Hopper-Turing Society meets this Thursday, November 9th at 5:00pm in Science 105, Angela Meron is giving a presentation this week.
- Tau Kappa Epsilon is doing their fundraiser for St. Jude Children's Research Hospital until Wednesday, November 8th. The donuts that have been ordered will be handed out Thursday, November 9th.
- Anna Hardy announced the First-Gen Celebration on Wednesday, November 8th from 11:00am 2:00pm in the State Room. There will be food, giveaways, etc. Dr. Huffstetler will be speaking, and some students will be sharing stories as well.
- Carolyn Worley announced that there will be ceramic ornaments tomorrow, Tuesday.
 November 7th on the ground floor of the Student Center from 11:00am 3:00pm.
 Thursday, November 9th, is the Blood Drive in the ballroom. If you have any events you would like to see next semester, contact Carolyn Worley.

Meeting adjourned at 4:07 PM

Secretary, Jade A. Hudgins